
Schedule 1 to the Minutes of the 
Public Hearing meeting of 

MayorandCouncillors Richmond City Council held on 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-Monday,April18,2016. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Categories: 

Webgraphics 

Friday, 15 April 2016 6:08 PM 

MayorandCouncillors 

Send a Submission Online (response #918) 

12-8060-20-9528 

Date: Apr,'/18 ,~o/ Co 
# ..3 

Send a Submission Online (response #918) 
Survey Information 
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Site: City Website 

Page Title: Send a Submission Online 

URL: httrr/ /ems. richmond.ca/Page1793.as(2x 

Submission Time/Date: i 4/15/2016 6:07:48 PM 

Survey Response 

Your Nam e 

Your Add ress 

Subject P 
Bylaw Nu 

roperty Address OR 
mber 

Com men ts 

Hofast Enterprises (Canada) Ltd. 

250-8600 Cambie Road, Richmond, BC V6X 4J9 

3779 Sexsmith Road, Unit 2187 (Bylaw 9528-ZT 
15-709967) 

We do not agree there would not be a financial 
impact or economic impact on our neighbourhood 
as we believe a negative image, and could depress 
the value of the properties around, including the 
properties of Continental Shopping Centre. Thanks 
!! 
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